
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE 

MINUTES 

~Thursday~ 

 

NOVEMBER 3, 2016    TIME: 8:00 A.M. 
 

Present:                      Corey Bundy, Community Development Director          

Jack Taylor, Public Works Director 

            Dan Nelson, Fire Chief  

            Linda Van Wert, Parks Assistant 

                                    Bob Nicholson, City Planner 

                                    Todd Olsen, City Engineer 

                                                                                        
 

1.  Approve minutes from October 20, 2016 

 

Approved. 

 

2. Preliminary Plat – Cottonwood Creek, Phase 4, Allen Hall; Rosenberg & Associates, 

Representing  

Allen:  Brought the plans for review.  Indicated that the two lots are for the owners’ kids only. 

Jack:  Would like some changes.  Inquired about a road. 

Allen:  Told him it is a private drive.   

Jack:  Is concerned because it only has 12’. 

Corey:  Inquired about the property access and how it fits with the Master Road Plan.  It goes 

down behind Lonnie’s and Old Farm Road.   

Jack:  Explained that Lonnie’s brothers have kids that are going in and out through the gate and 

through his property all the time.  It’s why he wants to plan it this way. 

Corey:  Responded that as the area develops, the main road won’t go through his property. 

Jack:  Said it could get blocked off, and he wants to know if it should be 25’ instead of 12’.  The 

river is there, and there may be some flood plain, but they could possibly put in 2 lots back there 

if it was approved.  Then, should they stub sewer and power for the future?  They are big lots.  

Lonnie may not like taking it off the corner of his property.  For cattle trucks and horses, 12’ 

isn’t enough. 

Corey:  Stated that the best place for the road is across the alfalfa field. 

Allen:  Told him that it would not work to deduct from the alfalfa field, which is productive. 

Corey:  Asked how big the one section is.  It is only 20 acres, so 25’ access for it seems too 

much. 

Jack:  Is concerned that the access doesn’t line up well and he will be land locked.  It would be 

better to have 25’ to get in there. 

Bob:  Wanted to know if it is in the flood plain. 

Allen, Todd, Dan and Corey:  Reviewed the flood plain map.  A corner of the field appears to 

be in the flood plain, but the subdivision will be outside of the flood plain.  The river turns and 

the flood plain looks wide there.  They may be able to get by with 25’ in the right place. 

Bob:  Said if they want it for future access, then it needs to be 25’. 

Corey:  Asked if the road will be gravel. 



Jack:  Answered no, they want asphalt to reduce the dust for the property owners of the lots. 

He wants to make sure that the lot access is protected. 

Allen:  Said in Lonnie’s defense, there is no access there now.   They are land locked now. 

Jack:  Clarified that if they are doing building now on the property, then they can’t allow it to be 

land locked in the new planning process.  Suppose they want to put a house on that lot. 

Allen:  Insisted that they are land locked now, so it should be allowed.   

Jack:  Explained it is because the brothers don’t get along.  12’ going in and out is not adequate.  

Wanted to know if the city can force them to put in 25’. 

Bob:  Thought a dead end road makes no sense.  He would like to extend the road and force 

them to use a cul de sac.  Council will question the plans as they are now. 

Corey:  Said the city can force them to provide access that meets the standard.  Suggested an 

easement.   

Jack:  Explained that we own the subdivision sidewalk and there will be an easement.   

Bob:  Mentioned that it is not a guaranteed flag lot because the road will come through there 

someday. 

Corey:  Noted that Council will want to see a road there now. 

Todd:  Asked about water for future access. 

Jack: Asked about a drain box. 

Allen:  Isn’t sure where it will go.  Showed where the slope will go for the sewer.  Explained that 

the owner doesn’t want to bring in fill.  4B is for his kids only.   

Bob:  Reviewed that plat 4A is initial and 4B will be done later.  The only issue is the 25’ access 

to a cul de sac. 

Corey:  Stated that it meets the zoning.  Asked about lighting for the subdivision. 

Allen:  Said it is there. 

Bob, Todd, Corey, Allen and Jack:  Discussed the road access needed and the options.  It will 

be tough to require it if there are other potential things that could happen in the future.  It would 

be good to have an easement around it.  Right now there is access, and if it is cut off in the 

future, it will be a legal issue between the two brothers.  The City needs to plan it appropriately 

and not worry about the family disagreement.  He had historic access that isn’t being affected 

and he isn’t being land locked.  The owners should be responsible for their own access issues.  

There is a master planned road there in the future. The way they could cut if off is by showing it 

is necessity.  25’ is recommended and 12’ does not meet the subdivision standard.  12’ would 

endanger a kid if a cattle trailer comes through, so it needs to be bigger to avoid safety issues.  

The location of the road is the question.  If there is building there in the future, the road would 

need to another way.  It needs to be recorded as an easement, a private drive that is 25’. 

Jack:  Recommended that Allen discuss it with Lonnie. 

Corey:  Affirmed that it will be on the Planning Commission Agenda and the easement will need 

to be on the plans by then.  

 

Discussion on Black Hawk townhomes: 

Corey: Asked if Black Hawk will have changes and go to Planning Commission too. 

Allen:  Said no, it won’t be until January.  The phasing plan for it is on the Preliminary Plat. 

Bob:  Mentioned having Patricia line up with Manzoni Road. 

Corey:  Agreed they will make sure it is on the Black Hawk plans for Planning Commission. 

Jack:  Is fine with the phasing. 

Bob:  Asked if they are two levels. 



Allen: Responded yes, two levels, 3 bedrooms, 4 baths, 2 car garages. 

Corey:  Inquired about the common areas and drive ways.  Is it limited common? 

Allen: Said no one will park in others’ driveways.  The rear yards are defined.  Limited common 

is hard to define. 

Jack:  Asked if they are putting the curb in. 

Allen:  Said the utilities will go in now and they will do the asphalt as they go.  He is unsure 

about the curb.  The sidewalk is in the right-of-way. 

Corey:  Asked if the road will be dirt for now. 

Allen:  Said yes, it is there for emergency but will go in by the time they are in phase 3. 

Corey:  Asked if this is going to the next Planning Commission meeting. 

Allen:  Responded that it is on the next agenda. 

Jack:  Explained that staff wants to review the Gubler Parking lot plans with Allen, but it is not 

part of this TRC meeting. 

 

3. Miscellaneous items. 

 

None. 

 

 

Adjournment: 

 

Meeting adjourned at 8:45 a.m. 

 

 

Linda A. Van Wert 

 
________________________             __________________________ 

Linda A. Van Wert, Parks Assistant      Date Approved 


